CLK Official Filing****9/25/2007 2:41 PM e

Matlida Sandgrs Vic -07-0O7FR -4 ’775’

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 2:41 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/25/2007 2:40:00 PM

Docket Number: see below

Filename / Path: two orders

Two Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance:

040718-TA
070418co.vsm.doc

070172-TX & 070174-TI +p
070172co.vsm.doc

Thanks.

IS

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
€540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-113-6759

]

g‘sc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [ ] Parties [ "] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 05397 - o

DISTRIBUTION: “h




CLK Officlal FIIIng****SIZ'Hzm-/““* 1
Matlida Sanders “Psc- 670673 — AT wﬁ\fc- Correspadance .

From: Jackie Schindler l /

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 9:10 AM ﬁ

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Rick Mamm-r<

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted é?é CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrati ,

Date and Time: 8/21/2007 9:09:00 AM dministrative [] Paties (] Gonsumer

Docket Number: 070172 & 070174 DOCUMENT NO. p5392.-O1\ _

Filename / Path: 070172-174or.vsm.doc DISTRIBUTION:

A PAA ORDER DENYING PREMIER TELECOM - VolIP, INC.'S CLEC APPLICATION AND REMOVING NAME FROM IXC
REGISTER AND CANCELLING ITS TARIFF AND REGISTRATION NUMBER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance
today.

:I'hanks.

IS

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-413-6754



. DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN R S

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
MATTHEW M. CARTERII (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

JHublic Serfrice Qommizsion

March 16, 2007

Joe Vitale, President
Premier Telecom-VolP, Inc. L s
900 SE 8th Avenue, Suite 200 ADMINISTRATIVE
Deerfield Beach, Florida 33441
Re: Docket No. 070172-TX

Dear Mr. Vitale:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by Premier Telecom-VoIP, Inc., which was filed in this office
on March 15, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Bureau of Records
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 o

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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se Assignment, and Scheduling Record

- Bureau of r a

Docket No.070172-TX Date Docketed: 03/15/2007

Company: Premier Telecom-VoIP, Inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
Q" [indicates OPR)

Title:

~~

Page 1 of 1

Application for certificate to provide competitive local

exchange telecommnications service by Premier Telecom-VoIP,

Inc.

DOCUMENT NO.

Expiration:

ADM (CMP) ECR - GCL

PIF

R

CA

SCR

DATE
o7

FPSC - €O

ON CLERK

[ x ] P x |

[
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays.
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

Program Module Bl(a)
Staff Assignments

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

OPR _Staff

@ Current CASR revision level

Ti

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates

Previous

Current

2.

3.

3.

5.

7.

taff Counsel

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26,

27.

28.

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __
Hearing Examiner __ Staff

Date filed with CCA:

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Initials OPR

37.

38.

Staff Counsel

39,

40,

i - i n Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners Hrg

Exam

ALL ED | CT{ MM | C1 2

Prehearing Officer

Staff

Commissioners

ED T MM

C1

2

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case,

PSC/CCADL5-C (Rev. 01/03)

* (OMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:




ection 1 - Bureau of Recor e,

Docket No.(070172-TX

Company: Premier Telecom-VoIP, inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:

()" indicates OPR)

P

Date Docketed: 03/15/2007

and Scheduling Record

”~

Title:

Page 1 of 1

Application for certificate to provide competitive local

exchange telecommunications service by Premier Telecom-VoIP,

Inc.

Expiration:

ADM (CMP) ECR GCL

PIF

RCA

SCR

SGA

[ 1 x | { x|

Section 2 - OPR_Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays.

Program Module 81(a)
Staff Assignments

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

T McCoy

m Current CASR revision level

Time Schedule

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

Due Dates

Previous

Current

1. Staff Recommendation

NONE

03/29/2007

2. Agenda

NONE

04/10/2007

3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest

NONE

04/30/2007

Staff Counsel V McKay

3

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21.

22.

23,

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission X Commission Panel __
Hearing Examiner __  Staff

Date filed with CCA: 03/20/2007

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Initials OPR

i7.

38,

Staff Counsel

39,

40.

ecti = i n 1

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as folTows:

Prehearing Officer

Hrg
Exam

Commissioners

ALL ED | CT | MM | C1 o4

Staff

Commissioners

ED T

Cl

2

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the [identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

£ M )
03/20/2007




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
Section 1 - Bureau of Records ggm!g;gf\

~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070172-TX Date Docketed: 03/15/2007 Title: Application for cert‘if'ivcate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by Premier Telecom-VoIP,

Incorporated.
Company: Premier Telecom-VoIP, Incorporated
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (QMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
"0 indicates OPR) [ 1 L x 1 I x| I | |
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assionments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR Staff T McCoy EI Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 03/29/2007 | ©5/10/2007
2. Agenda 04/10/2007 05/22/2007
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 04/30/2007 | 06/11/2007
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
13.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assianments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel _ |33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35,
Date filed with CCA: 04/04/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | ED | CT | Mmm | C1 c2 ED T MM 1 | c2
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member -is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAOL5-C (Rev. 01/03)

Approved: w / &\l\

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Rending.. 4/07/07




Section 1 - Qffice of Commission Clerk/™™
Date Docketed: 03/15/2007 Title:

Docket No. (70172-

uling Record
~

Assignment and Sch

Page 1 of 1

Application for certificate to provide competitive local

exchange telecommunications service by Premier Telecom-VoIP,

Incorporated.
Company: Premier Telecom-VoIP, Incorporated
0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (] ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("Q"_indicates OPR) | | x| i | | I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Progra 1 Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
st janments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T McCoy, R Kennedy Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recomendation 05/10/2007 | 06/07/2007
2 Agenda 05/22/2007 | 06/15/2007
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 06/11/2007 | 07/09/2007
4.
5
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay, R Mann 8.
9.
10.
Rs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/19/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 33.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ion 3 - i lete Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED (9} MM C1 c2 ED cT MM C1 c2
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 68 / &p
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Peming— 1/
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ' V-/)_l/. /07

PSC/CLX015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Docket Ng.070172-TX Date Docketed: 03/15/2007 Title:

Scheduling Record
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Abph'cation for certificate to provide competitive local

exchange telecommunications service by Premier Telecom-VoIF

Incorporated.
Company: Premier Telecom-VoIP, Incorporated
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IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T McCoy, R Kennedy E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 06/07/2007 | 07/19/2007
2. Agenda 06/19/2007 | 07/31/2007
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 07/08/2007 | 08/20/2007
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay, R Mann 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ ({33.
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35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/04/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED cT MM AG SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Approved
Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

P5C/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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